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Family Group Sheet

Johann (John) DixonHusband:

23 December 1762Born: Bethabara, Wachovia,  North Carolinain:
14 September 1802Married: Moravian Church Friedland,Stokes Co, NCin:
March 1832Died: Morganton, Burke County, NCin:
William DixonFather:
Christina OrchardMother:

Anna Catherina WilliardWife:

24 September 1772Born 1: Friedland, Wachovia,  North Carolinain:
24 September 1772Born 2:
Abt. 1852Died: Marion, McDowell County, NCin:
Johann George WilliardFather:
Eva LaurerMother:

CHILDREN
1 Joseph Frederick DixonName:

27 April 1804Born: Friedberg, Stokes County, North Carolinain:
Abt. 1882Died: Rutherford County, NCin:
27 January 1827Married: in: Stokes Co, NC This is marriage bond date
Elizabeth MatthewsSpouse:
09 May 1878Married: in: Rutherford county North Carolina
Susannah L. TempleSpouse:

M

2 Charles William DixonName:
07 May 1808Born: Friedland, Stokes County,  North Carolinain:
04 June 1888Died: Spartanburg  County,South Carolinain:
08 February 1830Married: in: Burke County, North Carolina
Elizabeth Adaline BradshawSpouse:
09 November 1845Married:
Patsy Martha Moon NortonSpouse:
25 March 1859Married:
Lavina CroftSpouse:

M

3 George Christian DixonName:
07 April 1812Born: Friedland, Stokes Co, NCin:

Dysartville, McDowell Co, NCDied: in:
04 December 1846Married: in: Burke County, North Carolina
Elizabeth Betsy PattonSpouse:

M
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Johann (John) DixonHusband:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
23 December 1762Born:
Bethabara, Wachovia,  North Carolinain:
(1) Moravian Archives Salem North Carolina.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

March 1832Died:
Morganton, Burke County, NCin:
(1) North Carolina Archives Raleigh North Carolina.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

William Dixon - NaturalRelationship with Father:
Christina Orchard - NaturalRelationship with Mother:
272Reference number:

March 1832Burial:
Mount Home Baptist Church Cemetery, Morganton, Burke County, NC
(1) North Carolina Archives Raleigh North Carolina.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

Address and Phone(s)

Medical

Notes

I could not find John Dixon in 1800 census.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1810 Stokes NC Salem District p.136/585
John Dixen 2M < 10(Joseph,Charles) 1F 26-45(Catherine)    
       1M >= 45(John)          between Obadiah Brumfield & Charles Bagge
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~
1820 Stokes NC p.339
John Dixon 1M < 10(George)       1F >= 45(Catherine)
       2M 10-16(Joseph,Charles)
       1M >= 45(John)       2 Agriculture
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~
1830 Burke NC 1st & 2nd Regiments p.126
John Dickson Sr    1M 15-19(George) 1F 50-59(Catherine)
        1M 60-69(John)    Total 3 between Randal Lane & Patrick (?Henessee?)
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
John's neighbors in 1810 are far apart  Obe Brumfield page 606,Charles F Bagge page 598
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7-2002
I was looking for any Dixon deeds in Stokes Co,NC and 
found only 2,both for John.  Father of Joseph F. Dixon
1811 John Dixon bought 22 acres from Jacob Miller.
1827 John Dixon sold same land to Rich Davis
Maybe John sold in 1827 to move to Burke,County NC

Deeds
Stokes Co,NC
1811 5-356 John Dixon from Jacob Miller 22 acres
This Indenture Made the 16th.day of January A D 1811. Between Jacob Miller of Stokes County N Carolina of the
One part and John Dixon of the Same place of the Other part Witnesseth that he the said John Miller for and in
Consideration of the Sum of forty four dollars to him in hand paid by the said John Dixon the Receipt whereof is
hereby Acknowledged hath Given Granted bargained and sold,and made over in fee simple unto the said John
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Dixon his heirs and assigns forever a Certain ? or parcel of land situate in Stokes County on the Waters of Muddy
Creek,Beginning at a White Oak in Millers and Samuel Phillips line,thence North forty six & one third poles to a
black Oak ? Corner of Adam Finch ? thence East on the dividing line between Dixon & Finch ? seventy six poles to
a black Oak,another Corner of Finch ?,thence South on Finch last line forty six poles and one third to a black Oak
Finch ? Corner in Phillips line,and thence West on said line to the beginning Containing twenty two Acres,To have
and to hold to him the said John Dixon his heirs and assigns forever. With all and singular the Right
titles,privileges and improvements:And the said Jacob Miller ? for himself his heirs and that the said John Dixon
his heirs and assigns shall and may forever hereafter have hold ? Enjoy the above said Land and premises free
from all encumbrances,and that he the said Jacob Miller his heirs all this said Land and premises,unto him the said
John Dixon his heirs and assigns forever ? the lawful ? Testimony Whereof he the said Jacob Miller hath ? his hand
? the date above Written.? & delivered before A Campbell & Frederick Miller. Stokes County March term 1811.
The execution of this deed was duly proven in Open Court by Archd.Campbill,Ordered to be Registered
                                (signed) Jacob Miller
                                              Rob Williams AC.
1827 9-33 John Dixon to Rich Davis
This Indenture made the eighteenth day of January in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and twenty
seven between John Dixon of the County of Stokes in the state of North Carolina of the one part and Rich Davis of
the County of Stokes and State of North Carolina of the other part Witnesseth that the said John Dixon for and in
consideration of the sum of seventy five dollars to him in hand paid by the said Rich Davis the receipt whereof the
said John Nixon doth hereby acknowledge hath given granted bargained and sold aliened and confirmed and by
these presents doth give grant bargain and sell alien and confirm unto the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns
forever All that tract piece or parcel of land situate lying and being in the County of Stokes and State of North
Carolina on the waters of Muddy Creek and bounded as follows Beginning at a white oak in Samuel Philips line
thence north forty and one third poles to a black oak a corner of John Huff thence east along said Huff seventy six
poles to a black oak another corner of said Huff thence south on Huffs line forty six and one third poles to a black
oak Huffs corner in Philips line and thence west on said to the beginning Containing twenty two acres it being part
of a tract of land of 156 acres conveyed by Frederick Miller to Jacob Miller and from sd Jacob Miller to John
Dixon on the 16 January 1811 and Registered in the Registers office of Stokes Book No 5 Folio 357 reference had
will more fully and at large appear And also all the woods ways waters and watercourses and all and every the
appurtences thereunto belonging or in any wise appertencissing and the sussion and sussions remainder and
remainders rents ussues and forghets of the aforesaid ? and premises and every part thereof and all the estate
right-title-interest-claim property and demand whatsoever of the said John Dixon his heirs and assigns of in and to
the land and premises hereby granted To have and to hold the aforesaid lands and premises with the appertenances
unto the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns to the only proper use and belief of the said Rich Davis his heirs and
assigns forever And the said John Dixon doth hereby consent to and with the said Rich Davis that he the said John
Dixon is seized in fee of the lands and premises aforesaid that he hath power to convey the said premises that the
said premises above described are free from incumbrance And the said John Dixon doth hereby further covenant
and agree to and with the said Rich Davis that the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns shall freely and quietly
enjoy the aforesaid lands and premises And the said John Dixon doth by these presents warrant and forever defend
the said bargained premises to the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns forever ? above written Signed Sealed and
Delivered in the presence of ?
                                (signed) John Dixon
Stokes County March Term 1827 The execution of the written deed was duly proven in open Court by F C Menning
and ordered to be Registered                            M Relloose 
                                By C L Banner

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1997 Note by Betty Green
In the 1957 "Little Blue Book" By Cousin John Sherman Dixon/Dickson Family
John Sherman Stated John Dixon Married ..Maria Blum. 
I have researched several years and cannot find any Marriage record for John and Maria Blum.
2000 after much research on the Computer and at Stokes, Surry and other County records in North Carolina
neither myself or cousin Carolyn Owen have been able to validate any marriage for John Dixon to Maria Blum.
What we have been able to validate is the marriage to Catherine Williard which is also Validated  in the 
records of the Moravian Church Salem North Carolina which I, Betty Green have a copy of validation in my
personal files.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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Now on to Johann Dixon being ask to leave the church....
Since the Moravians were So strict with their beliefs......I could not understand
if Johann Dixon was not a member of the Moravian church why /how 
could /would they allow the 3rd son George Christian Dixon born April 7, 1812
to be baptized and be listed in the Moravian diary.
This was the reply from the archives.........(.my mind is still not settled that this is 
all of the story. I will let you know what  I learn to add to this research.)
From Salem Moravian Archives:
According to the minutes of the Auseher Collegium (Financial Board) dated January 23, 1810, John Dixon was
notified of the expiration of his lease and was expelled from Salem. He and his family moved, we have no record as
to where though the indication would be they moved outside of Friedberg since they had a child by the name of
George Christian baptized as an outsider at Friedberg in 1812. Since the child was baptized as an outsider it would
have meant they were no longer members of the Moravian Church.
January 23, 1810 JOHN DIXON was expelled from the Moravian Church by the board, "John Dixon of whoes bad
habits they do not approve of. He moved to the Friedlnd area.
At one time he was living with his sister, Elizabeth and Bro in law Rev. Martin Schneider.
The youngest son of John, George Christian, was born 1812 and Baptised at Friedland.

Typed as the report reads........ ( Copy from Salem Moravian Archives in Personal Files of Betty Green)

12 Sept 1809 "there was a loud complaint about the disordarly household John Dixon is leading in our
neighborhod. He keeps the most abandoned women there,several Negroes, who are working in our neighborhood
and other Slovenly people" 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
  Spring 2000 Carolyn Owen gave me the first indication that our John Dixon died in Burke county and was buried
in Mount Home Baptist Church Cemetery. I  had NO Validation
to back up this information  personally searched the Cemetery shortly after speaking with Carolyn and I DID NOT
see a stone....many stones I could not read.
I had written the Church and was told their files were in a safe deposit box...and at some time ???? they could look
at them...well 18 months pasted and I heard nothing.
Cousin Joyce Waters contacted the secretary of the church still nothing.....finally ...about 4 months 2003 ago I
spoke with the secretary again...and was told that yes they Had a "John Dixon" buried in the cemetery .. but that is
ALL the information she had... 
So I contacted  NC Archives in Raleigh..  gave them the info I had and paid for them to research for me/us....below
is their reply.

October 2003
Dear Betty,
You are right! I looked in the WPA card index and it is there! Mount Home Baptist Church cemetery 4 miles
southeast of Morganton. John Dixon born December 23,1763 died March 1832. Broken stone. This is earliest
marked stone in cemetery.
When WPA surveyed cemetery about 1939,there were 151 marked graves and 75 unmarked. I looked at this
cemetery list both on WPA microfilm and in Burke County cemetery books,there was no other Dixon or Poteet.
Surveyed in 1980s and stone  was still there.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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[William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW]

I could not find John Dixon in 1800 census.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1810 Stokes NC Salem District p.136/585
John Dixen 2M < 10(Joseph,Charles) 1F 26-45(Catherine)    
       1M >= 45(John)          between Obadiah Brumfield & Charles Bagge
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~
1820 Stokes NC p.339
John Dixon 1M < 10(George)       1F >= 45(Catherine)
       2M 10-16(Joseph,Charles)
       1M >= 45(John)       2 Agriculture
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~
1830 Burke NC 1st & 2nd Regiments p.126
John Dickson Sr    1M 15-19(George) 1F 50-59(Catherine)
        1M 60-69(John)    Total 3 between Randal Lane & Patrick (?Henessee?)
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
John's neighbors in 1810 are far apart  Obe Brumfield page 606,Charles F Bagge page 598
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7-2002
I was looking for any Dixon deeds in Stokes Co,NC and 
found only 2,both for John.  Father of Joseph F. Dixon
1811 John Dixon bought 22 acres from Jacob Miller.
1827 John Dixon sold same land to Rich Davis
Maybe John sold in 1827 to move to Burke,County NC

Deeds
Stokes Co,NC
1811 5-356 John Dixon from Jacob Miller 22 acres
This Indenture Made the 16th.day of January A D 1811. Between Jacob Miller of Stokes County N Carolina of the
One part and John Dixon of the Same place of the Other part Witnesseth that he the said John Miller for and in
Consideration of the Sum of forty four dollars to him in hand paid by the said John Dixon the Receipt whereof is
hereby Acknowledged hath Given Granted bargained and sold,and made over in fee simple unto the said John
Dixon his heirs and assigns forever a Certain ? or parcel of land situate in Stokes County on the Waters of Muddy
Creek,Beginning at a White Oak in Millers and Samuel Phillips line,thence North forty six & one third poles to a
black Oak ? Corner of Adam Finch ? thence East on the dividing line between Dixon & Finch ? seventy six poles to
a black Oak,another Corner of Finch ?,thence South on Finch last line forty six poles and one third to a black Oak
Finch ? Corner in Phillips line,and thence West on said line to the beginning Containing twenty two Acres,To have
and to hold to him the said John Dixon his heirs and assigns forever. With all and singular the Right
titles,privileges and improvements:And the said Jacob Miller ? for himself his heirs and that the said John Dixon
his heirs and assigns shall and may forever hereafter have hold ? Enjoy the above said Land and premises free
from all encumbrances,and that he the said Jacob Miller his heirs all this said Land and premises,unto him the said
John Dixon his heirs and assigns forever ? the lawful ? Testimony Whereof he the said Jacob Miller hath ? his hand
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? the date above Written.? & delivered before A Campbell & Frederick Miller. Stokes County March term 1811.
The execution of this deed was duly proven in Open Court by Archd.Campbill,Ordered to be Registered
                                (signed) Jacob Miller
                                              Rob Williams AC.
1827 9-33 John Dixon to Rich Davis
This Indenture made the eighteenth day of January in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and twenty
seven between John Dixon of the County of Stokes in the state of North Carolina of the one part and Rich Davis of
the County of Stokes and State of North Carolina of the other part Witnesseth that the said John Dixon for and in
consideration of the sum of seventy five dollars to him in hand paid by the said Rich Davis the receipt whereof the
said John Nixon doth hereby acknowledge hath given granted bargained and sold aliened and confirmed and by
these presents doth give grant bargain and sell alien and confirm unto the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns
forever All that tract piece or parcel of land situate lying and being in the County of Stokes and State of North
Carolina on the waters of Muddy Creek and bounded as follows Beginning at a white oak in Samuel Philips line
thence north forty and one third poles to a black oak a corner of John Huff thence east along said Huff seventy six
poles to a black oak another corner of said Huff thence south on Huffs line forty six and one third poles to a black
oak Huffs corner in Philips line and thence west on said to the beginning Containing twenty two acres it being part
of a tract of land of 156 acres conveyed by Frederick Miller to Jacob Miller and from sd Jacob Miller to John
Dixon on the 16 January 1811 and Registered in the Registers office of Stokes Book No 5 Folio 357 reference had
will more fully and at large appear And also all the woods ways waters and watercourses and all and every the
appurtences thereunto belonging or in any wise appertencissing and the sussion and sussions remainder and
remainders rents ussues and forghets of the aforesaid ? and premises and every part thereof and all the estate
right-title-interest-claim property and demand whatsoever of the said John Dixon his heirs and assigns of in and to
the land and premises hereby granted To have and to hold the aforesaid lands and premises with the appertenances
unto the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns to the only proper use and belief of the said Rich Davis his heirs and
assigns forever And the said John Dixon doth hereby consent to and with the said Rich Davis that he the said John
Dixon is seized in fee of the lands and premises aforesaid that he hath power to convey the said premises that the
said premises above described are free from incumbrance And the said John Dixon doth hereby further covenant
and agree to and with the said Rich Davis that the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns shall freely and quietly
enjoy the aforesaid lands and premises And the said John Dixon doth by these presents warrant and forever defend
the said bargained premises to the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns forever ? above written Signed Sealed and
Delivered in the presence of ?
                                (signed) John Dixon
Stokes County March Term 1827 The execution of the written deed was duly proven in open Court by F C Menning
and ordered to be Registered                            M Relloose 
                                By C L Banner

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1997 Note by Betty Green
In the 1957 "Little Blue Book" By Cousin John Sherman Dixon/Dickson Family
John Sherman Stated John Dixon Married ..Maria Blum. 
I have researched several years and cannot find any Marriage record for John and Maria Blum.
2000 after much research on the Computer and at Stokes, Surry and other County records in North Carolina
neither myself or cousin Carolyn Owen have been able to validate any marriage for John Dixon to Maria Blum.
What we have been able to validate is the marriage to Catherine Williard which is also Validated  in the 
records of the Moravian Church Salem North Carolina which I, Betty Green have a copy of validation in my
personal files.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Now on to Johann Dixon being ask to leave the church....
Since the Moravians were So strict with their beliefs......I could not understand
if Johann Dixon was not a member of the Moravian church why /how 
could /would they allow the 3rd son George Christian Dixon born April 7, 1812
to be baptized and be listed in the Moravian diary.
This was the reply from the archives.........(.my mind is still not settled that this is 
all of the story. I will let you know what  I learn to add to this research.)
From Salem Moravian Archives:
According to the minutes of the Auseher Collegium (Financial Board) dated January 23, 1810, John Dixon was
notified of the expiration of his lease and was expelled from Salem. He and his family moved, we have no record as
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to where though the indication would be they moved outside of Friedberg since they had a child by the name of
George Christian baptized as an outsider at Friedberg in 1812. Since the child was baptized as an outsider it would
have meant they were no longer members of the Moravian Church.
January 23, 1810 JOHN DIXON was expelled from the Moravian Church by the board, "John Dixon of whoes bad
habits they do not approve of. He moved to the Friedlnd area.
At one time he was living with his sister, Elizabeth and Bro in law Rev. Martin Schneider.
The youngest son of John, George Christian, was born 1812 and Baptised at Friedland.

Typed as the report reads........ ( Copy from Salem Moravian Archives in Personal Files of Betty Green)

12 Sept 1809 "there was a loud complaint about the disordarly household John Dixon is leading in our
neighborhod. He keeps the most abandoned women there,several Negroes, who are working in our neighborhood
and other Slovenly people" 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
  Spring 2000 Carolyn Owen gave me the first indication that our John Dixon died in Burke county and was buried
in Mount Home Baptist Church Cemetery. I  had NO Validation
to back up this information  personally searched the Cemetery shortly after speaking with Carolyn and I DID NOT
see a stone....many stones I could not read.
I had written the Church and was told their files were in a safe deposit box...and at some time ???? they could look
at them...well 18 months pasted and I heard nothing.
Cousin Joyce Waters contacted the secretary of the church still nothing.....finally ...about 4 months 2003 ago I
spoke with the secretary again...and was told that yes they Had a "John Dixon" buried in the cemetery .. but that is
ALL the information she had... 
So I contacted  NC Archives in Raleigh..  gave them the info I had and paid for them to research for me/us....below
is their reply.

October 2003
Dear Betty,
You are right! I looked in the WPA card index and it is there! Mount Home Baptist Church cemetery 4 miles
southeast of Morganton. John Dixon born December 23,1763 died March 1832. Broken stone. This is earliest
marked stone in cemetery.
When WPA surveyed cemetery about 1939,there were 151 marked graves and 75 unmarked. I looked at this
cemetery list both on WPA microfilm and in Burke County cemetery books,there was no other Dixon or Poteet.
Surveyed in 1980s and stone  was still there.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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[William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW]

I could not find John Dixon in 1800 census.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1810 Stokes NC Salem District p.136/585
John Dixen 2M < 10(Joseph,Charles) 1F 26-45(Catherine)    
       1M >= 45(John)          between Obadiah Brumfield & Charles Bagge
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~
1820 Stokes NC p.339
John Dixon 1M < 10(George)       1F >= 45(Catherine)
       2M 10-16(Joseph,Charles)
       1M >= 45(John)       2 Agriculture
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~
1830 Burke NC 1st & 2nd Regiments p.126
John Dickson Sr    1M 15-19(George) 1F 50-59(Catherine)
        1M 60-69(John)    Total 3 between Randal Lane & Patrick (?Henessee?)
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
John's neighbors in 1810 are far apart  Obe Brumfield page 606,Charles F Bagge page 598
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7-2002
I was looking for any Dixon deeds in Stokes Co,NC and 
found only 2,both for John.  Father of Joseph F. Dixon
1811 John Dixon bought 22 acres from Jacob Miller.
1827 John Dixon sold same land to Rich Davis
Maybe John sold in 1827 to move to Burke,County NC

Deeds
Stokes Co,NC
1811 5-356 John Dixon from Jacob Miller 22 acres
This Indenture Made the 16th.day of January A D 1811. Between Jacob Miller of Stokes County N Carolina of the
One part and John Dixon of the Same place of the Other part Witnesseth that he the said John Miller for and in
Consideration of the Sum of forty four dollars to him in hand paid by the said John Dixon the Receipt whereof is
hereby Acknowledged hath Given Granted bargained and sold,and made over in fee simple unto the said John
Dixon his heirs and assigns forever a Certain ? or parcel of land situate in Stokes County on the Waters of Muddy
Creek,Beginning at a White Oak in Millers and Samuel Phillips line,thence North forty six & one third poles to a
black Oak ? Corner of Adam Finch ? thence East on the dividing line between Dixon & Finch ? seventy six poles to
a black Oak,another Corner of Finch ?,thence South on Finch last line forty six poles and one third to a black Oak
Finch ? Corner in Phillips line,and thence West on said line to the beginning Containing twenty two Acres,To have
and to hold to him the said John Dixon his heirs and assigns forever. With all and singular the Right
titles,privileges and improvements:And the said Jacob Miller ? for himself his heirs and that the said John Dixon
his heirs and assigns shall and may forever hereafter have hold ? Enjoy the above said Land and premises free
from all encumbrances,and that he the said Jacob Miller his heirs all this said Land and premises,unto him the said
John Dixon his heirs and assigns forever ? the lawful ? Testimony Whereof he the said Jacob Miller hath ? his hand
? the date above Written.? & delivered before A Campbell & Frederick Miller. Stokes County March term 1811.
The execution of this deed was duly proven in Open Court by Archd.Campbill,Ordered to be Registered
                                (signed) Jacob Miller
                                              Rob Williams AC.
1827 9-33 John Dixon to Rich Davis
This Indenture made the eighteenth day of January in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and twenty
seven between John Dixon of the County of Stokes in the state of North Carolina of the one part and Rich Davis of
the County of Stokes and State of North Carolina of the other part Witnesseth that the said John Dixon for and in
consideration of the sum of seventy five dollars to him in hand paid by the said Rich Davis the receipt whereof the
said John Nixon doth hereby acknowledge hath given granted bargained and sold aliened and confirmed and by
these presents doth give grant bargain and sell alien and confirm unto the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns
forever All that tract piece or parcel of land situate lying and being in the County of Stokes and State of North
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Carolina on the waters of Muddy Creek and bounded as follows Beginning at a white oak in Samuel Philips line
thence north forty and one third poles to a black oak a corner of John Huff thence east along said Huff seventy six
poles to a black oak another corner of said Huff thence south on Huffs line forty six and one third poles to a black
oak Huffs corner in Philips line and thence west on said to the beginning Containing twenty two acres it being part
of a tract of land of 156 acres conveyed by Frederick Miller to Jacob Miller and from sd Jacob Miller to John
Dixon on the 16 January 1811 and Registered in the Registers office of Stokes Book No 5 Folio 357 reference had
will more fully and at large appear And also all the woods ways waters and watercourses and all and every the
appurtences thereunto belonging or in any wise appertencissing and the sussion and sussions remainder and
remainders rents ussues and forghets of the aforesaid ? and premises and every part thereof and all the estate
right-title-interest-claim property and demand whatsoever of the said John Dixon his heirs and assigns of in and to
the land and premises hereby granted To have and to hold the aforesaid lands and premises with the appertenances
unto the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns to the only proper use and belief of the said Rich Davis his heirs and
assigns forever And the said John Dixon doth hereby consent to and with the said Rich Davis that he the said John
Dixon is seized in fee of the lands and premises aforesaid that he hath power to convey the said premises that the
said premises above described are free from incumbrance And the said John Dixon doth hereby further covenant
and agree to and with the said Rich Davis that the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns shall freely and quietly
enjoy the aforesaid lands and premises And the said John Dixon doth by these presents warrant and forever defend
the said bargained premises to the said Rich Davis his heirs and assigns forever ? above written Signed Sealed and
Delivered in the presence of ?
                                (signed) John Dixon
Stokes County March Term 1827 The execution of the written deed was duly proven in open Court by F C Menning
and ordered to be Registered                            M Relloose 
                                By C L Banner

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1997 Note by Betty Green
In the 1957 "Little Blue Book" By Cousin John Sherman Dixon/Dickson Family
John Sherman Stated John Dixon Married ..Maria Blum. 
I have researched several years and cannot find any Marriage record for John and Maria Blum.
2000 after much research on the Computer and at Stokes, Surry and other County records in North Carolina
neither myself or cousin Carolyn Owen have been able to validate any marriage for John Dixon to Maria Blum.
What we have been able to validate is the marriage to Catherine Williard which is also Validated  in the 
records of the Moravian Church Salem North Carolina which I, Betty Green have a copy of validation in my
personal files.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Now on to Johann Dixon being ask to leave the church....
Since the Moravians were So strict with their beliefs......I could not understand
if Johann Dixon was not a member of the Moravian church why /how 
could /would they allow the 3rd son George Christian Dixon born April 7, 1812
to be baptized and be listed in the Moravian diary.
This was the reply from the archives.........(.my mind is still not settled that this is 
all of the story. I will let you know what  I learn to add to this research.)
From Salem Moravian 

Marriage Information
Anna Catherina WilliardWife:
14 September 1802Married:
MarriedBeginning status:
Moravian Church Friedland,Stokes Co, NCin:
Moravian Archives Salem North Carolina.Source:
1893Reference number:

Marriage Notes
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Anna Catherina WilliardWife:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
24 September 1772Born:
Friedland, Wachovia,  North Carolinain:
(1) Moravian Archives Salem North Carolina.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

Abt. 1852Died:
Marion, McDowell County, NCin:
(1) NC Burke County Census Records.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

Johann George Williard - NaturalRelationship with Father:
Eva Laurer - NaturalRelationship with Mother:
268Reference number:

Abt. 1852Burial:
Dysartville, McDowell County, NC
(1) 1957 Dixon/Dickson Book By John Sherman Dickson.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

Address and Phone(s)

Medical

Notes



11

Family Group Sheet

Joseph Frederick DixonChild:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
27 April 1804Born:
Friedberg, Stokes County, North Carolinain:
(1) Moravian Archives, Salem North Carolina
(2) Moravian Archives, Salem North Carolina
(3) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.
(4) Moravian Archives, Salem North Carolina

Source:

Abt. 1882Died:
Rutherford County, NCin:
(1) 1880 Rutherford County NC Census Records.
2nd Wife Susannah remarried Sept 1885
(2) 1880 Rutherford County NC Census Records.
2nd Wife Susannah remarried Sept 1885
(3) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.
(4) 1880 Rutherford County NC Census Records.
2nd Wife Susannah remarried Sept 1885

Source:

Johann (John) Dixon - NaturalRelationship with Father:
Anna Catherina Williard - NaturalRelationship with Mother:
266Reference number:

Abt. 1882Burial:
Cedar Grove Church Cemetery, Rutherford Co., NC
(1) 1957 Dixon/Dickson Book By John Sherman Dickson,
Research By Betty Green, interview  with Cemetery Committee Cedar Grove
Church Cemetery
(2) 1957 Dixon/Dickson Book By John Sherman Dickson,
Research By Betty Green, interview  with Cemetery Committee Cedar Grove
Church Cemetery
(3) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.
(4) 1957 Dixon/Dickson Book By John Sherman Dickson,
Research By Betty Green, interview  with Cemetery Committee Cedar Grove
Church Cemetery

Source:

Address and Phone(s)

Medical

Notes
Personal notes of Betty Green 9-2003
Additional Validation from Moravian archives for our Dixon.
Those of you that have been on my email list for several years are aware that 
when I received my first printed information from the Moravian archives in Salem, NC May 2000..........
I was informed by the archives that Johann ( John) Dixon had 4 sons.......not the 3
that we all knew about form the 1957 John Sherman Dixon book.

The report I got stated there was a son Friederich Joseph Dixon born May 26,1803.
When I met with Carolyn Owen in May 2000 she shared a letter from the archives dated March 11, 1980 with the
same information regarding the 4th son
Friedrich Joseph Dixon.( copy of this letter in personal file of Betty Green)

Shortly after the reunion in 2000 I phoned the archives and attempted to get 
this matter researched. I was told they were moving the archives to a new location and I would have to place my
request at a latter date.

Well you know how these things go that got moved to the bottom of the stack....
Finally I was back in Salem earlier this month 8-2003 and started this quest again.
I just received this reply this morning.
Dear Ms. Green
In researching Joseph Frederick Dixon we had a wonderful time going through registers, diaries, and catalogs and
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have found the following:
1. Joseph Friederich Dixon 
born April 26, 1804, Friedberg, NC to John and Anna Catherina m.n. Willard Dixon 

There is a listing for a Frederich Joseph Dixon, parents the same, born on May 26, 1803. However, that was found
in a catalog of Friedland dated 1807. It is the tendency of the Archives to believe the registers as opposed to the
catalogs because the registers are chronological and were updated on a daily basis. The catalogs were written at
the leisure of the pastor, and dates and names were often confused. To be doubly sure that there were not two
people, one Frederich Joseph born in 1803, and one Joseph Frederich born in 1804, we went in to the Wachovia
and Friedberg diaries and confirmed that there was no one by the name of Dixon born in Friedberg in 1803, but
that Joseph Frederich was born on April 26, 1804 and baptized on June 3, 1804.

Therefore it is safe to say that there was only one person by that name, and he was born April 26, 1804. The
Correct spelling would be Joseph Frederick Dixon.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
In 1850, Joseph and Elizabeth Dickson are enumerated in McDowell
County:
Joseph Dickson, age 45
        Elizabeth, age 40
with George, age 21; Charles, age 20; Mary A., age 16; Cymeline?, age 14;
Grayson, age 12; Nancy, age 10; Sarah, age 8; James, age 6; Selina, age 4;
Henry, age 2.

1850 McDowell NC p.301 dwelling #676 family #676
Joseph Dickson 45 M Labourer NC
Elizabeth 40 F NC
George 21 M Labourer NC Attended school
Charles 20 M Labourer NC Attended school
Mary A. 16 F NC
Cymeline 14 F NC
Grayson 12 M NC Attended school
Nancey 10 F NC
Sarah 8 F NC
James 6 M NC
Selina 4 F NC
Henry 2 M NC
family #674 is James Jackson etc
family #675 is Charles Mitchel etc
family #677 is Nancy Massey etc
family #678 is William C.Gurley etc
family #679 is Charles Dickson etc
Joseph Dixon is also in McDowell in 1860 and 1870

Next door is  GC Dickson, age 31, apparent wife Martha M., age 31 and
ME, a 4 months old female.

```````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````
In 1860, Joseph and Elizabeth are still in McDowell:
Joseph Dickson, age 56
        Elizabeth, age 50
with Nancy, age 20; Sinah, age 17; James, age 16; Salina, age 14; Henry, age
11; Francis, age 9; Margaret, age 8; Don C, age 4; and Grayson, age 22.
```````````````````````

In 1870, Joseph and Elizabeth are STILL in McDowell, living next door to
Francis and Martha Poteet:
Joseph Dickson, age 65
    Elizabeth, age 60



13

Family Group Sheet
with Salina, age 22, Francis M., age 18
Also in the household is apparently recently married son, Henry, age 21,
with wife Amy and  daughter Rhoda (sic) or Rosa J., age 2 months.

1880, Henry Dixon family, Francis Marion Dixon family, George Charles Dixon family are all in
the McDowell County census, but it appears that both Joseph and Elizabeth
are gone.  My personal thoughts are that after Elizabeth Mtthews Dixon died ( before 1878) 
Joseph moved to Rutherford County in the Sunshine area to be with his daughter Sarah
who had married  Charles Wesley Biggerstaff and was living in that area. 
Suzannah Temple was living in that area and Joseph Frederick met and married her
May 1878.
Joseph Frederick died before 1885.
Suzannah Temple Dixon Married Andrew Long 10 Sept 1885.
````````````````````````
May 09, 1878 Marriage Rutherford Co. for
Joseph F. Dixon age 74 and Susanah Temple age 43
by  H.P. Wilson JP, Witness Benjamine Andrews, A Yelton, D.D. Freeman
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
Joseph F. and Annie Dixon were the only Dixons of any spelling enumerated in
1880 Rutherford.

The household immediately preceding is AG and Catharine Thompson, both born
NC.  AG's occupation is merchant and they have several children
````````````````````````````````````````````
What happened to Susannah L.Temple Dixon after 1880? 
marriage records I found for 10 Sept 1885 Andrew M Long age 75 to Annie Dickson
age 52,a witness was A G Thompson. In 1880 Rutherford NC census for Logan's
Store Andrew M Long was age 70 in family #145 living with his daughter. Joseph F &
Annie Dixon were family #265 in same township. A G Thompson was head of
family #264. Annie was age 45 in 1880,meaning she would be age 50 in 1885.
Thus,the 1880 census age and 1885 marriage age are off by 2 years. I believe
the Annie Dickson who married Andrew M.Long in 1885 is the widow of Joseph
F.Dixon. The person who witnessed them in 1885 was her next door neighbor in 
1880. I did not find Andrew M. or Susanah or Anna or Annie Long in 1900 census.
My guess then that they died between 1885 and 1900...or Andrew M died and
the widow married again. She had married a 74 year old man in 1878 and then
married a 75 year old man in 1885. ( There is  a pattern here?)
[William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW]

Personal notes of Betty Green 9-2003
Additional Validation from Moravian archives for our Dixon.
Those of you that have been on my email list for several years are aware that 
when I received my first printed information from the Moravian archives in Salem, NC May 2000..........
I was informed by the archives that Johann ( John) Dixon had 4 sons.......not the 3
that we all knew about form the 1957 John Sherman Dixon book.

The report I got stated there was a son Friederich Joseph Dixon born May 26,1803.
When I met with Carolyn Owen in May 2000 she shared a letter from the archives dated March 11, 1980 with the
same information regarding the 4th son
Friedrich Joseph Dixon.( copy of this letter in personal file of Betty Green)

Shortly after the reunion in 2000 I phoned the archives and attempted to get 
this matter researched. I was told they were moving the archives to a new location and I would have to place my
request at a latter date.

Well you know how these things go that got moved to the bottom of the stack....
Finally I was back in Salem earlier this month 8-2003 and started this quest again.
I just received this reply this morning.
Dear Ms. Green
In researching Joseph Frederick Dixon we had a wonderful time going through registers, diaries, and catalogs and
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have found the following:
1. Joseph Friederich Dixon 
born April 26, 1804, Friedberg, NC to John and Anna Catherina m.n. Willard Dixon 

There is a listing for a Frederich Joseph Dixon, parents the same, born on May 26, 1803. However, that was found
in a catalog of Friedland dated 1807. It is the tendency of the Archives to believe the registers as opposed to the
catalogs because the registers are chronological and were updated on a daily basis. The catalogs were written at
the leisure of the pastor, and dates and names were often confused. To be doubly sure that there were not two
people, one Frederich Joseph born in 1803, and one Joseph Frederich born in 1804, we went in to the Wachovia
and Friedberg diaries and confirmed that there was no one by the name of Dixon born in Friedberg in 1803, but
that Joseph Frederich was born on April 26, 1804 and baptized on June 3, 1804.

Therefore it is safe to say that there was only one person by that name, and he was born April 26, 1804. The
Correct spelling would be Joseph Frederick Dixon.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
In 1850, Joseph and Elizabeth Dickson are enumerated in McDowell
County:
Joseph Dickson, age 45
        Elizabeth, age 40
with George, age 21; Charles, age 20; Mary A., age 16; Cymeline?, age 14;
Grayson, age 12; Nancy, age 10; Sarah, age 8; James, age 6; Selina, age 4;
Henry, age 2.

1850 McDowell NC p.301 dwelling #676 family #676
Joseph Dickson 45 M Labourer NC
Elizabeth 40 F NC
George 21 M Labourer NC Attended school
Charles 20 M Labourer NC Attended school
Mary A. 16 F NC
Cymeline 14 F NC
Grayson 12 M NC Attended school
Nancey 10 F NC
Sarah 8 F NC
James 6 M NC
Selina 4 F NC
Henry 2 M NC
family #674 is James Jackson etc
family #675 is Charles Mitchel etc
family #677 is Nancy Massey etc
family #678 is William C.Gurley etc
family #679 is Charles Dickson etc
Joseph Dixon is also in McDowell in 1860 and 1870

Next door is  GC Dickson, age 31, apparent wife Martha M., age 31 and
ME, a 4 months old female.

```````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````
In 1860, Joseph and Elizabeth are still in McDowell:
Joseph Dickson, age 56
        Elizabeth, age 50
with Nancy, age 20; Sinah, age 17; James, age 16; Salina, age 14; Henry, age
11; Francis, age 9; Margaret, age 8; Don C, age 4; and Grayson, age 22.
```````````````````````

In 1870, Joseph and Elizabeth are STILL in McDowell, living next door to
Francis and Martha Poteet:
Joseph Dickson, age 65
    Elizabeth, age 60
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with Salina, age 22, Francis M., age 18
Also in the household is apparently recently married son, Henry, age 21,
with wife Amy and  daughter Rhoda (sic) or Rosa J., age 2 months.

1880, Henry Dixon family, Francis Marion Dixon family, George Charles Dixon family are all in
the McDowell County census, but it appears that both Joseph and Elizabeth
are gone.  My personal thoughts are that after Elizabeth Mtthews Dixon died ( before 1878) 
Joseph moved to Rutherford County in the Sunshine area to be with his daughter Sarah
who had married  Charles Wesley Biggerstaff and was living in that area. 
Suzannah Temple was living in that area and Joseph Frederick met and married her
May 1878.
Joseph Frederick died before 1885.
Suzannah Temple Dixon Married Andrew Long 10 Sept 1885.
````````````````````````
May 09, 1878 Marriage Rutherford Co. for
Joseph F. Dixon age 74 and Susanah Temple age 43
by  H.P. Wilson JP, Witness Benjamine Andrews, A Yelton, D.D. Freeman
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
Joseph F. and Annie Dixon were the only Dixons of any spelling enumerated in
1880 Rutherford.

The household immediately preceding is AG and Catharine Thompson, both born
NC.  AG's occupation is merchant and they have several children
````````````````````````````````````````````
What happened to Susannah L.Temple Dixon after 1880? 
marriage records I found for 10 Sept 1885 Andrew M Long age 75 to Annie Dickson
age 52,a witness was A G Thompson. In 1880 Rutherford NC census for Logan's
Store Andrew M Long was age 70 in family #145 living with his daughter. Joseph F &
Annie Dixon were family #265 in same township. A G Thompson was head of
family #264. Annie was age 45 in 1880,meaning she would be age 50 in 1885.
Thus,the 1880 census age and 1885 marriage age are off by 2 years. I believe
the Annie Dickson who married Andrew M.Long in 1885 is the widow of Joseph
F.Dixon. The person who witnessed them in 1885 was her next door neighbor in 
1880. I did not find Andrew M. or Susanah or Anna or Annie Long in 1900 census.
My guess then that they died between 1885 and 1900...or Andrew M died and
the widow married again. She had married a 74 year old man in 1878 and then
married a 75 year old man in 1885. ( There is  a pattern here?)
[William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW]

Personal notes of Betty Green 9-2003
Additional Validation from Moravian archives for our Dixon.
Those of you that have been on my email list for several years are aware that 
when I received my first printed information from the Moravian archives in Salem, NC May 2000..........
I was informed by the archives that Johann ( John) Dixon had 4 sons.......not the 3
that we all knew about form the 1957 John Sherman Dixon book.

The report I got stated there was a son Friederich Joseph Dixon born May 26,1803.
When I met with Carolyn Owen in May 2000 she shared a letter from the archives dated March 11, 1980 with the
same information regarding the 4th son
Friedrich Joseph Dixon.( copy of this letter in personal file of Betty Green)

Shortly after the reunion in 2000 I phoned the archives and attempted to get 
this matter researched. I was told they were moving the archives to a new location and I would have to place my
request at a latter date.

Well you know how these things go that got moved to the bottom of the stack....
Finally I was back in Salem earlier this month 8-2003 and started this quest again.
I just received this reply this morning.
Dear Ms. Green
In researching Joseph Frederick Dixon we had a wonderful time going through registers, diaries, and catalogs and
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have found the following:
1. Joseph Friederich Dixon 
born April 26, 1804, Friedberg, NC to John and Anna Catherina m.n. Willard Dixon 

There is a listing for a Frederich Joseph Dixon, parents the same, born on May 26, 1803. However, that was found
in a catalog of Friedland dated 1807. It is the tendency of the Archives to believe the registers as opposed to the
catalogs because the registers are chronological and were updated on a daily basis. The catalogs were written at
the leisure of the pastor, and dates and names were often confused. To be doubly sure that there were not two
people, one Frederich Joseph born in 1803, and one Joseph Frederich born in 1804, we went in to the Wachovia
and Friedberg diaries and confirmed that there was no one by the name of Dixon born in Friedberg in 1803, but
that Joseph Frederich was born on April 26, 1804 and baptized on June 3, 1804.

Therefore it is safe to say that there was only one person by that name, and he was born April 26, 1804. The
Correct spelling would be Joseph Frederick Dixon.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
In 1850, Joseph and Elizabeth Dickson are enumerated in McDowell
County:
Joseph Dickson, age 45
        Elizabeth, age 40
with George, age 21; Charles, age 20; Mary A., age 16; Cymeline?, age 14;
Grayson, age 12; Nancy, age 10; Sarah, age 8; James, age 6; Selina, age 4;
Henry, age 2.

1850 McDowell NC p.301 dwelling #676 family #676
Joseph Dickson 45 M Labourer NC
Elizabeth 40 F NC
George 21 M Labourer NC Attended school
Charles 20 M Labourer NC Attended school
Mary A. 16 F NC
Cymeline 14 F NC
Grayson 12 M NC Attended school
Nancey 10 F NC
Sarah 8 F NC
James 6 M NC
Selina 4 F NC
Henry 2 M NC
family #674 is James Jackson etc
family #675 is Charles Mitchel etc
family #677 is Nancy Massey etc
family #678 is William C.Gurley etc
family #679 is Charles Dickson etc
Joseph Dixon is also in McDowell in 1860 and 1870

Next door is  GC Dickson, age 31, apparent wife Martha M., age 31 and
ME, a 4 months old female.

```````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````
In 1860, Joseph and Elizabeth are still in McDowell:
Joseph Dickson, age 56
        Elizabeth, age 50
with Nancy, age 20; Sinah, age 17; James, age 16; Salina, age 14; Henry, age
11; Francis, age 9; Margaret, age 8; Don C, age 4; and Grayson, age 22.
```````````````````````

In 1870, Joseph and Elizabeth are STILL in McDowell, living next door to
Francis and Martha Poteet:
Joseph Dickson, age 65
    Elizabeth, age 60
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with Salina, age 22, Francis M., age 18
Also in the household is apparently recently married son, Henry, age 21,
with wife Amy and  daughter Rhoda (sic) or Rosa J., age 2 months.

1880, Henry Dixon family, Francis Marion Dixon family, George Charles Dixon family are all in
the McDowell County census, but it appears that both Joseph and Elizabeth
are gone.  My personal thoughts are that after Elizabeth Mtthews Dixon died ( before 1878) 
Joseph moved to Rutherford County in the Sunshine area to be with his daughter Sarah
who had married  Charles Wesley Biggerstaff and was living in that area. 
Suzannah Temple was living in that area and Joseph Frederick met and married her
May 1878.
Joseph Frederick died before 1885.
Suzannah Temple Dixon Married Andrew Long 10 Sept 1885.
````````````````````````
May 09, 1878 Marriage Rutherford Co. for
Joseph F. Dixon age 74 and Susanah Temple age 43
by  H.P. Wilson JP, Witness Benjamine Andrews, A Yelton, D.D. Freeman
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
Joseph F. and Annie Dixon were the only Dixons of any spelling enumerated in
1880 Rutherford.

The household immediately preceding is AG and Catharine Thompson, both born
NC.  AG's occupation is merchant and they have several children
````````````````````````````````````````````
What happened to Susannah L.Temple Dixon after 1880? 
marriage records I found for 10 Sept 1885 Andrew M Long age 75 to Annie Dickson
age 52,a witness was A G Thompson. In 1880 Rutherford NC census for Logan's
Store Andrew M Long was age 70 in family #145 living with his daughter. Joseph F &
Annie Dixon were family #265 in same township. A G Thompson was head of
family #264. Annie was age 45 in 1880,meaning she would be age 50 in 1885.
Thus,the 1880 census age and 1885 marriage age are off by 2 years. I believe
the Annie Dickson who married Andrew M.Long in 1885 is the widow of Joseph
F.Dixon. The person who witnessed them in 1885 was her next door neighbor in 
1880. I did not find Andrew M. or Susanah or Anna or Annie Long in 1900 census.
My guess then that they died between 1885 and 1900...or Andrew M died and
the widow married again. She had married a 74 year old man in 1878 and then
married a 75 year old man in 1885. ( There is  a pattern here?)

Marriage Information
Elizabeth MatthewsWife:
27 January 1827Married:
MarriedBeginning status:
Stokes Co, NC This is marriage bond datein:
Marriage License Stokes Co, NC  Copy in Personal File of Betty GreenSource:
1876Reference number:

Marriage Notes
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Charles William DixonChild:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
07 May 1808Born:
Friedland, Stokes County,  North Carolinain:
(1) Dixon/Dickson family Bible in possession fo Wilber Lee Dixon/Dickson Moore
South Carolina Copied by Betty Green 5-2000 and  shared with all  cousins..
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

04 June 1888Died:
Spartanburg  County,South Carolinain:
(1) Date of Death was found in information of several of the grandchildrens files
and in the Bible iof Wilber Lee Dickson Copied by Betty Green 2000.
(2) William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.

Source:

Johann (John) Dixon - NaturalRelationship with Father:
Anna Catherina Williard - NaturalRelationship with Mother:
273Reference number:

June 1888Burial:
Clifton Mill  Cemetery # 2, Spartanburg Co, SC
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:

Address and Phone(s)

Medical

Notes
1880 census Spartanburg county Reidville SC 12 June 1880
Charles DICKSON   Self   M        Male   W   72   NC   Farmer   SC   NC  
 Lou DICKSON   Wife   M          Female   W   58   NC   Keeping House   NC   NC  
 Permelia DICKSON   Dau   S    Female   W   21   NC   Works In Factory   NC   NC  
 Monrow DICKSON   Son             Male   W   18   NC   Farm Laborer   NC   NC  
 Cassie DICKSON   Dau           Female   W   16   NC   Works In Factory   NC   NC  
 Timeann DICKSON   Dau        Female   W   14   NC   Works In Factory   NC   NC  
 George W. DICKSON   Son   S   Male   W   11   SC   At Home   NC   NC  
 Manniel DICKSON   Son   S         Male   W   9   SC   At Home   NC   NC  
 David M. DICKSON   Son   S       Male   W   6   SC   At Home   NC   NC  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Source Information:
  Census Place Reidsville, Spartanburg Co S.C.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Death and Burial information from 1957 Dixon/Dickson Book by John Sherman Dickson

It is likely that Charles,his two brothers and his father John migrated from the Moravian conclaves around Salem
to Burke Co NC in the 1825-1830 period. Census,tax and land records place the brothers there;Charles first
marriage to Elizabeth Bradshaw took place in 1830, and John died in 1832 and was buried there. The families
were mostly settled in McDowell Co in Dysartsville,which was near the center of a gold mining boom,which was the
likely draw to the area. All of Charles' 7 children from his union to Elizabeth Bradshaw were born there, as were
others. By pre-civil war years several of the sons had moved on to Arkansas and the remainder of the families
migrated to South Carolina or other North Carolina areas.

There is anecdotal evidence that his name was Charles William Marion Dickson.[William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW]

1880 census Spartanburg county Reidville SC 12 June 1880
Charles DICKSON   Self   M        Male   W   72   NC   Farmer   SC   NC  
 Lou DICKSON   Wife   M          Female   W   58   NC   Keeping House   NC   NC  
 Permelia DICKSON   Dau   S    Female   W   21   NC   Works In Factory   NC   NC  
 Monrow DICKSON   Son             Male   W   18   NC   Farm Laborer   NC   NC  
 Cassie DICKSON   Dau           Female   W   16   NC   Works In Factory   NC   NC  
 Timeann DICKSON   Dau        Female   W   14   NC   Works In Factory   NC   NC  
 George W. DICKSON   Son   S   Male   W   11   SC   At Home   NC   NC  
 Manniel DICKSON   Son   S         Male   W   9   SC   At Home   NC   NC  
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David M. DICKSON   Son   S       Male   W   6   SC   At Home   NC   NC  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Source Information:
  Census Place Reidsville, Spartanburg Co S.C.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Death and Burial information from 1957 Dixon/Dickson Book by John Sherman Dickson

It is likely that Charles,his two brothers and his father John migrated from the Moravian conclaves around Salem
to Burke Co NC in the 1825-1830 period. Census,tax and land records place the brothers there;Charles first
marriage to Elizabeth Bradshaw took place in 1830, and John died in 1832 and was buried there. The families
were mostly settled in McDowell Co in Dysartsville,which was near the center of a gold mining boom,which was the
likely draw to the area. All of Charles' 7 children from his union to Elizabeth Bradshaw were born there, as were
others. By pre-civil war years several of the sons had moved on to Arkansas and the remainder of the families
migrated to South Carolina or other North Carolina areas.

There is anecdotal evidence that his name was Charles William Marion Dickson.

Marriage Information
Elizabeth Adaline BradshawWife:
08 February 1830Married:
MarriedBeginning status:
Burke County, North Carolinain:
3092Reference number:

Marriage Notes
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George Christian DixonChild:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
07 April 1812Born:
Friedland, Stokes Co, NCin:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
Dysartville, McDowell Co, NCin:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:
Johann (John) Dixon - NaturalRelationship with Father:
Anna Catherina Williard - NaturalRelationship with Mother:
274Reference number:

Dysartville Baptist Church Cemetery, McDowell County, NCBurial:
William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW, Date of Import: 8 Nov 2006.Source:

Address and Phone(s)

Medical

Notes
January 23, 1810 JOHN DIXON was expelled from the Moravian Church by the board, "John Dixon of whoes bad
habits they do not approve of. He moved to the Friedlnd area.
At one time he was living with his sister, Elizabeth and Bro in law Rev. Martin Schneider.
The youngest son of John, George Christian, was born 1812 and Baptised at Friedland.

1850 McDowell NC p.599/300B 14 Sep #661
George Dickson 38 M Miner  NC
Elizabeth  37 F  NC
Judith C.               8/12 F  NC
Catharine  75 F  NC
1860 Buncombe NC P.O. Swannano p.355 16 Aug #178 #178
George Dixon 45 m Mechanic    200 personal estate NC
Elizabeath 44 f     NC
Juha  11 f     NC
Thomas    9 m     NC
James    7 m     NC
1870 McDowell NC Jamestown Township No 5 P.O.Dysartsville p.617 30 July #38 #38
George C Dixon 58 M W Farmer 200 personal NC
Elizabeth  57 F W Keeping House  NC
Thomas  20 M W Farm Labr  NC
William  17 M W Farm Labr  NC
Bulow Watkins 19 M W Farm Labr  NC
Juda  20 F W At Home  NC
1880 McDowell NC Dysartsville Township p.414B E.D.135
George C.Dickson W M 68  M NC NC NC
Elisabeth  W F 67 Wife M NC NC NC
Thomas C. W M 29 Son S NC NC NC

[William Dixon 10-22-2006.FTW]

January 23, 1810 JOHN DIXON was expelled from the Moravian Church by the board, "John Dixon of whoes bad
habits they do not approve of. He moved to the Friedlnd area.
At one time he was living with his sister, Elizabeth and Bro in law Rev. Martin Schneider.
The youngest son of John, George Christian, was born 1812 and Baptised at Friedland.

1850 McDowell NC p.599/300B 14 Sep #661
George Dickson 38 M Miner  NC
Elizabeth  37 F  NC
Judith C.               8/12 F  NC
Catharine  75 F  NC
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1860 Buncombe NC P.O. Swannano p.355 16 Aug #178 #178
George Dixon 45 m Mechanic    200 personal estate NC
Elizabeath 44 f     NC
Juha  11 f     NC
Thomas    9 m     NC
James    7 m     NC
1870 McDowell NC Jamestown Township No 5 P.O.Dysartsville p.617 30 July #38 #38
George C Dixon 58 M W Farmer 200 personal NC
Elizabeth  57 F W Keeping House  NC
Thomas  20 M W Farm Labr  NC
William  17 M W Farm Labr  NC
Bulow Watkins 19 M W Farm Labr  NC
Juda  20 F W At Home  NC
1880 McDowell NC Dysartsville Township p.414B E.D.135
George C.Dickson W M 68  M NC NC NC
Elisabeth  W F 67 Wife M NC NC NC
Thomas C. W M 29 Son S NC NC NC

Marriage Information
Elizabeth Betsy PattonWife:
04 December 1846Married:
MarriedBeginning status:
Burke County, North Carolinain:
2924Reference number:

Marriage Notes


